

CITY OF WILLOW PARK

ORDINANCE NO. 448-00

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, ARTICLE 10.200, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, SECTION 10.204, Installation of Traffic Control Devices, SUBPARAGRAPH (a); AND PROVIDING A REPEALER AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City of Willow Park, to provide for the public health, safety and general welfare of citizens and their property; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Willow Park under the powers delegated to it by the Texas Local Government Code and the reasonable exercise of police power has authority to regulate traffic on the streets, thoroughfares and roadways or areas of public access within the jurisdiction of the City; and

NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK TEXAS:

SECTION 1. AUTHORIZATION

The Mayor, or appropriate City Official or Mayor's designee is hereby authorized and directed to implement the applicable provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT

Chapter 10, Article 10.204(a) shall be amended to read as follows:

“§10.204 Installation of Traffic Control Devices

- (a) Authorization of Installations. The Mayor ~~city administrator~~, upon the recommendation of the chief of police, may install or remove traffic control devices. The City Administrator shall maintain ~~prepare~~ a list of traffic control devices that have been ~~to be~~ installed and ~~which have been installed~~ within the corporate city limits of the City of Willow Park, Texas. The city council shall, ~~by this section and the attached “Attachment A” found at the end of this chapter,~~

review adopt and validate the such location and nature of all traffic control devices ~~signs, signals, and markings~~ through the approval or modification of “Schedule A” to Chapter 10 of this Code. The review and validation of traffic control devices shall be conducted annually or sooner, if necessary. The mayor or city administrator shall have the duty of erecting, removing or installing upon, over, along or beside any highway, street or alley, traffic control devices that ~~signs, signals and markings,~~ as are necessary to enforce ~~such~~ ordinances or cause the same to be erected, installed or placed in accordance with this chapter and in accordance with the manual on uniform traffic control devices ~~From time to time, the city administrator or mayor may present such modifications to this approved list to the council for their approval by giving notice of same prior to a regular city council meeting.~~ If the traffic control device has been installed in accordance with this Chapter, then it shall be deemed lawful when so installed. ~~and upon passage by the city council, such modifications to this section shall become law and the signs will be placed upon the list of official traffic control devices and such shall be erected in accordance with the balance of this section.”~~

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES

All Ordinances in conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict; and, Ordinance No. 315-91, § 1 as passed and approved by the City Council on December 17, 1991 is particularly repealed.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY

If for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, it shall not affect any valid provisions of this or any other Ordinance of the City of Willow Park to which these rules and regulations relate.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its publication one time in the official publication of the City of Willow Park, Texas which publication shall contain the captions stating in substance the purpose of the ordinance and reciting the penalty provision of the ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 18 day of January, 2000.

/s/ Les Cooley
Mayor

ATTEST:

/s/ Hetty Haggard
City Secretary/Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/s/ _____
City Attorney

The Willow Park City Council in acting on Ordinance No. 448-00, did on the 18 day of January 2000 vote as follows:

	<u>FOR</u>	<u>AGAINST</u>
Les Cooley, Mayor	_____	_____
Gene Martin, Place 1	<u> x </u>	_____
Sam Bertling, Place 2	<u> x </u>	_____
Jim Davis, Place 3	<u> x </u>	_____
Doral Risch, Place 4	<u>Abstained</u>	_____
Gerald Liepert Place 5	<u> x </u>	_____